
From Danielle.Parent@cas-satj.gc.ca Sat Jul 23 19:52:15 2016

Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 13:36:55 -0400

From: "Parent, Danielle" <Danielle.Parent@cas-satj.gc.ca>

To: Marion Parsons <mparsons@darcydeacon.com>

Cc: lukacs@airpassengerrights.ca, Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca, Brian J. Meronek <bmeron

ek@darcydeacon.com>, Orvel L. Currie <ocurrie@darcydeacon.com>, Jennifer S. Hanson <j

hanson@darcydeacon.com>, Ian McIvor <imcivor@darcydeacon.com>, "Ottawa Duty Officer (

Blackberry)" <Ottawa.DutyOfficer@cas-satj.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

Good afternoon,

 

Further to the instructions of the Court (Scott, JA), parties are to make

responding submissions to the Motion for confidentiality by this evening, 6:00

pm EST. The moving party is provided until tomorrow, July 24, 2016 at 10:00 am

EST to serve and file a reply.

 

Please confirm receipt. Also, please ensure you always include me in the emails

by sending to Ottawa.dutyofficer@cas-satj.gc.ca.

 

 

Thank you

 

Danielle Parent

Duty Officer

613-769-3079

 

From: Marion Parsons [mailto:mparsons@DarcyDeacon.com]

Sent: July-23-16 1:03 PM

To: Parent, Danielle

Cc: lukacs@AirPassengerRights.ca; Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca; Brian J. Meronek;

Orvel L. Currie; Jennifer S. Hanson; Ian McIvor

Subject: A-242-16 DR. GABOR LUKACS v. CANADIAN TRANSPORTATION AGENCY ET AL.

 

Attached is the final part of Exhibit ?B? to the Affidavit of Donald James Young

dated July 23, 2016.

 

Please kindly confirm that you have receipt the Motion Brief in its entirety

(Please note the Brief is 46 pages).

 

Regards,



 

Marion Parsons

Legal Assistant to Brian J. Meronek, Q.C.,

Shawn C. Scarcello and Adam D. Pollock

 

Direct No.: (204) 975-2534

website:  www.darcydeacon.com

 

Winnipeg Office

D’Arcy & Deacon LLP

2200 - One Lombard Place

Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3B 0X7

Phone No. (204) 942 2271

Fax No. (204) 943 4242

Calgary Office 

D’Arcy & Deacon LLP                                       

310, 525 - 11th Avenue S.W.                            

Calgary, Alberta T2R 0C9                                 

Phone No. (403) 245 0111                                 

Fax No. (403) 245 0115                                    

                                               

 

 

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the

personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If the

reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for

delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have

received this document in error, and that any review, dissemination,

distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return

e-mail or telephone at (204) 942-2271 and delete the original message together

with any attachments.

 

 

 



 

 


